®METRO

600 NE Grand Ave.
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Addendum (503) 797-1700

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO
RFP 12-2018
Agent of Record/Special Event Broker

The above listed solicitation is hereby amended and clarified through the issuance of this

addendum. The following questions were submitted on this solicitation. Questions and answers are being
provided to all potential proposers to ensure fairness and impartiality.

1y

2

3)

4)

May we request a copy of Metro’s property statement of values as well as the business income
worksheets used in conjunction with Metro’s property insurance program with FM Global?

Answer: A statement of property values is listed under Attachment 1 to this document. The BI
worksheets are not available.

As part of the renewal strategy for the property insurance program over the last 5 years, has
Metro requested the current AOR (Agent of Record) to re-market the program to alternative
carriers and received formal alternative quotations from the commercial insurance market?

Answer: No.

Has Metro evaluated its exposure to environmental liability or to cyber liability? Are broker
services related to these exposure areas to be included in the scope of work? (For instance, if
Metro were to acquire the Blue Heron site would any related project environmental risk
consulting and insurance work be deemed to be included in the proposed scope of work for
agent of record services?)

Answer: Risk management has not evaluated cyber liability but is involved with GASB 49
(environmental liability) reporting for Metro. If Metro decided to place insurance for either
environmental or cyber liability, Metro’s expectation is that the proposed agreement would
cover the placement and marketing of these lines of insurance. Environmental consulting work
would typically be handled by the Office of the Metro Attorney.

Can you provide an estimate of how much support ( estimated annual broker hours) the current
AOR typically provides for the following services: contract review for insurance and
indemnity issues; claims advocacy and related claims consulting and; safety and loss control
consulting.

Answer: Contract review: 5-10 hours per year. Claim advocacy: 5-10 hours per year. Safety &
loss control: 5-10 hours per year. These numbers represent estimates and some years may have
higher or lower usage.
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5) Does the proposed scope of work include construction placement and consulting services
needed for large capital projects? (say greater than $10M).

Answer: Metro expects to be involved in several large capital projects over the life of this
contract and typically requires the general contractor to provide all insurance (with the possible
exception of builders risk through Metro’s current property insurer). If Metro were to undertake
an OCIP (Owner Controlled Insurance Program), Metro would likely solicit an OCIP broker
through an RFP process. Otherwise, Metro expects ALL insurance related questions or services
to be handled under this contract

6) What is the basis for Metro’s current limit and deductible structure for the Excess Liability
insurance program?

Answer: The deductible started at $500,000 and rose to $1M in an attempt to reduce excess
liability premium costs. The initial Excess Liability limit was $3M and increased in response to
Oregon Tort Claims Act changes to $5M. The Excess limit was increased at the beginning of
the current policy year to $7M at the direction of Metro’s Chief Operating Officer.

7) Can you provide the 5 year history of Metro’s workers compensation experience mod?

.96

2009 .95 51,805,733 17 711,577 E

2007 08 45,814,040 16 710721 E

8) Does Metro have an historical summary exhibit of insured claims for the P&C insurance
programs?

Answer: No. Over the last 5 years, Metro has not filed a claim with its property, excess, crime
or liquor liability insurer. It has filed one claim with American Family Insurance for a Parks
rental property.

9) Can Metro provide a copy of the most recent annual risk review and recommendation report
issued but the current AOR to the Risk Manager & the Finance and Regulatory Services

Director?

Answer: No. Metro has not required an annual review as part of the current contract.
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10) In order to respond to the pricing request for the TULIP program, can you please provide a list
of the 92 events listed that used the coverage during the 10-11 policy period? If the name of the
event is not self-explanatory, could you please delineate what the event was?

Answer: See attachment 2.

11) How is the current premium paid on the Workers Compensation coverage? In installments or
in full?

Answer: According to SAIF, commissions are paid on a quarterly basis approximately 30 days
after each quarterly payroll report is submitted by Metro.

12) In reviewing the cost proposal section you indicate you would like the fee to be reduced by any
commissions received from SAIF and the TULIP. We thought perhaps including the TULIP
was an oversight since Metro doesn't pay the premiums on the TULIP the tenant user (public)
does. Please clarify as we believe we are restricted from offsetting fees for commission
received on policies where premiums are not paid by Metro.

Answer: Metro desires the lowest fee possible and potentially hopes to consolidate brokers and
realize cost savings by combining the Agent of Record and Special Events Broker under one
contract. Proposers should ensure fee proposals are in accordance with all applicable federal,
state or local laws.

13) In the RFP you are asking for the following with regard to the Special Events (TULIP)
program. You also limit the response to 20 pages. Do these items count against the 20 pages?:
1. Written description of the program including
a. How events are priced
b. A list of any events excluded by the program or requiring insurer approval
c. Actions required by facility staff to price event, approve coverage, issue
certificate, record premium and reporting
d. Your firms experience with special events

A copy or sample of the policy used in the TULIP

A schedule or price list showing TULIP pricing

A copy of the certificate used in the program

Any forms or reports required by the facility staff to submit premium or event
coverage

Nk e

Answer : Items 2, 3, 4 and S can be included in the appendix and do not count towards the 20
page limit
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All other terms, conditions, and requirements of the original solicitation remain in full force.

Issued January 19, 2012

Tim Collier
FRS Deputy Director
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Attachment 1 Metro Statement of Property Values

‘ 2011 2011 Total 2011 2011 Total
2011 Bldg Contents | Property Total TE values -
Oregon Zoo
82,694,800 3,592,000 86,286,800 2,500,000 88,786,800
Metro South
7,371,000 1,130,000 8,501,000 1,457,000 9,958,000
Antoinette Hatfield Hall
41,966,400 1,380,000 43,346,400 1,291,000 44,637,400
Schnitzer Concert Hall ' -
25,311,600 1,243,000 | 26,554,600 26,554,600
Peter West Kelier v
Auditorium 46,190,200 893,000 47,083,200 1,291,000 48,374,200
Oregon Convention
Center 239,704,000 | 11,709,000 | 251,413,000 3,469,000 254,882,000
Metro Central ,
15,876,000 10,010,000 | 25,886,000 920,000 26,806,000
Regional Center /
' 31,894,000 9,120,000 41,014,000 459,000 41,473,000
Oxbow Park - -
. 878,300 878,300 878,300
Blue Lake - -
3,259,300 3,259,300 3,259,300
Chinook Mayine Park, - -
Gleason Boat Ramp, 758,800 758,800 758,800
Mason Hill Park &
Beggars-Tick Wildlife
Portland Exposition
Center 74,030,000 2,912,000 76,942,000 1,250,000 78,192,000
Howell Park - -
446,300 446,300 446,300
St. Johns Landfill - -
3,731,500 3,731,500 3,731,500
Fine Arts - -
1,379,000 1,379,000 1,379,000
Latex Paint Recycling -
Center 182,000 158,000 340,000 340,000
California Condor - -
833,700 833,700 833,700
Sauvie Island Boat - - .
Ramp 36,000 36,000 36,000
Smith & Bybee - -
Wetlands & Lake 260,500 260,500 260,500
Mount Talbert Park - -
35,800 35,800 35,800
575,460,200 | 43,526,000 | 618,986,200 12,637,000 | 631,623,200




00951 Juswurepsjug weked | ZVH 00S-101 HLMA L1/S2/90
00°9S1 suononpoid obied | ZVH 00S-101 HLMA LLI20/P0
00°9G1 suolonpold ebied | ZVH 005-101 HLAMA LL/LO/MYO
00961 Aluo wooy Buipueys | ZvH 00S-10L HLMQ L1/62/10
00°951 Aluo wooy buipuels | ZVH 00S-101 HLMA LL/8Z/1L0
00°951 BJOAILN | ZVH 00S-101 HLMQa OL/LLIL0
009G KBojojusiag jo younyo | ZVH 006-10} ysiunig LLIvLIGO
00822 dd3si | ZVH 00SG1-L0G HOYY L 1/92/S0
00'66¢ uoljepuno- uewmous ay| | ZVH 000€-L0G1L HOHY LLIEC/PO
00'66¢ UOEPUNO4 UBWMOUS 8Y ] | ZVH 000€-10GL | HOWY L1/22I%0
00'662 UolEPUNOL UBWMOUS 8y | | ZVH 000€-10GL | HOWV LLIZ2IY0
00°€SS 98] 8|qnoQ Il ZvH 000€-L0S1L | HOWV | L/60/%0
00822 foljod oljand 3 Buuesuibuz 198 Joj synisu| | ZvH 00S1-10S Hodv b1/0L/ED
00662 Aoijod a1jand ® Buuesuibuz 198 1oy synysuj | 2vH 000€-0051 HOdV bHive/eo
00'82¢ Aoljod 2lland g BuuesuiBug 198 Joj apnisuy| | 2vH 0051-10S HOdY HL0M/eO
00'662 foijod oljand ® Buuesuibuz "19g oy ajnsu| | 2vH 000€-10G1 HOdY 0b/eorL
. | . HOgY
00822 Ka1j04 alland g Buussuibug 19 1oy anyisy | ZVH 00SL-10S 01/L0/01
00'8¢¢ uollepuno- ajqnJs ey | ZvH 00G1-10S HOdY 0L/L1160
00'822 leansa4 yoeg uobaip/uobaiQ jo Aysianun | ZVH 00SL-10S HOYY 01/60/.0
wniwaid paJnsu| sse|n aJjuepusny SNUBA 2leq
(anuan Ag) TTOZ AINT-0TOZ A|Nf 40} SIUBAT OJ1BIN
2 uawyoeny
002 1-262 (£0S) wn U ua U —u<

9€.2-2€216 YO ‘puejiod
‘OAY puelg 3N 009

Om_._.m_zg




00'82¢ Jueebed |euoieussiu| snblubejy swwa4 e | ZvH 00S1-10S 000 01/50/60
00951 oxisiaT llivr | ZVH - 00G-101 200 0L/0L/L0
00822 sieoue(q uosiayer 1 ZVvH 00G1-1L0g HLAN L L/L0/S0
00°'9G1 sJadoue( uosJtajer | ZVH . 006-101 HLAN LL/L0/S0
00822 sJaoue(] uosisyer | ZVH 00S1L-109 HLAN L 1/90/S0
00951 sleoue(] uosiayer I ZVH 00s-10l HLAIN L 1/G0/50
00°9S1 slaoueq uosiayer 1 ZVH 005-101 HLAN LLv0/S0
00822 sieoueq Uosiayer I ZVH 00G1-108 HLAN LLIv0/S0
00822 Auedwon soueq sy ueqdn | ZVH 00S1-108 HLAN LL/SLIY0
00'8ce uojeioossy uoleonp3 Uy uobsiQ I ZVH 00S1-10S HLAN L1/€2/20
00'¢cee suoljonpold 3oewSs pooy v It ZVvH 00GL-108 HLAIN 0L/9L/01
00'8¢c salpadold }semypoN |enuspnid | ZVvH 00G1-10G HLAN 0L/S1/01L
00'8zeZ ajusueULIDd Jasiey 1 ZvH 00S1-10g HLIAN 0L/91/60
00822 slayoea| soisAyd JO '00SsSy UBdLBWY | ZvH 0051-10S HLAN 01/0¢/L0
00'66¢ 'ouf ‘Jybnoy | Joj w4 | ZvH 000€-10G1 NV3aM LL/LLILO
00'08¢ uoneloossy siepaalg esed|y eiqunjod Il ZvH 00s-10L Odx3 L 1/80/50
00°08¢ uoieroossy siepaalig eoed|y elquinjo) I ZvH 00s-L0L OdXx4 L1/,0/50
00'6¥Yy i1s84piy - odx3 Ajlwe jsobie] SMN | ZVH 0005-100¢ Oodx3 LLILLIVO
00°'66¢ i1se4pry - odx3 Ajiwe ysabie s, N | ZvH 000€-10GL odx3 LLI9LIY0
00¢oL a|eg abeleo jsebie s,puejlod I ZvH 000s-100¢ odx4 LL/I9LIYO
00'ess oes abeJeo jsabie s,pue|liod | ZVH 000€-00S51 OodXx3 0L/90/L1
00°€sS 8leg abeleq) jsabie s puejuod | ZvH 000€-00G1 Odx3 01/G0/L 1
00'82C odx3 a|Aisaji Jewoog Aqeg | ZVH 00GL-106 | OdX3 olL/vziolL
00'8¢cc odx3 e|f3sey Jewoog Adeg | ZVH 00GL-10§ | OdX3 oL/eg/olL
00°82¢ - odx3 a|Asaji7 Jeawoog Ageq | ZVH 00G1-10S | OdX3 olL/zeiol
0oocl MOYS 8sI0H [9poj aAIT A asoy | ZVH 00l -1 OodX3 OL/L1/60
0021261 (€08) wnpusppy

9€/2-ZETL6 HO 'PuBIHOd
‘OAY puel9 3N 009

OdLIN



00961 Jaydey |led | uoBaiQ ssoi) pay ueduswly | ZVH 00s-L0L 000 LLISLIEO
00'6¥¥ ssuwil| essulyp puejiod | ZVH 000G-100€ 000 L 1/G0/20
00951 Juswabeuely JusA3 ueul|eH auoLep I ZVH 00g-101 000 L L/¥0/20
00951 uolbay uisysamypoN jsiwndolog | ZvH 005-1L01 000 LL/IGL/LO
000l 010¢ 4eqeyzyy | ZVH 00L-1 300 oLeLrct
00'8¢¢ 010¢ 48pInoys o} ispjnoys | ZVH 00G1-10S 000 OL/9LILL
0oocl "OU| "SUOHN|OSOUDIN 0X089 I ZvH 00L-1L 000 0L/eo/LL
00°0€l $1901J0 9bueyD djewl|D Jo UONHEIO0SSY | ZvH 00L-1L | 000 oiL/6L/01
00'8¢¢ 010Z Moys juswanoldul| swoH I ZVH 00G1-109 000 0L/LLI0L
00'66¢2 0102 moys juswanoiduwl| swoH | ZvH 000€-1051L 000 oL/9L/0L
00'82¢ 010Z moys juswanoidw| SWoH | ZVH 00G1L-L0S 000 0L/SL/0L
00991 sjnisul Aysianq ssauisng | ZvH 006-101 000 0L/90/0L
00’662 0102 eseamoys [epug AjQ esoy | ZVvH 000¢€-10SG1 000 0L/€0/01
00'8¢¢c Jauuiq |led uobalQ sjybry oiseq | ZVH 00G1-109 000 0L/co/0l
00'66¢ 01L0Z eseamoys [eplg A)IQ 8soy I ZVH 000¢-L0St 000 0L/¢o/01
00ocL “eInsu| AjisiaAiqg ssauisng | ZVvH 00L-1 000 0L/0€/60
000l 0loz Aed vINva | ZvH 00L-1 000 0L/6¢/60
00951 Jueabed [euoneusaju| 4007 uie SsIy | ZvH 00g-LoL 000 01/92/60
00951 Auedwo) Buieog sy | ZvH 00g-101 000 0L/€2/60
0oo€l Auedwo Buieog ay| | ZvH 00L-1L 000 01/22/860
0ooclt S|elon | suopnjos SSNO | ZvH 00L-1L 000 0L/12/60
00'0€l S[elojn L suolnjos SSNO | ZVvH 00L-1L 300 0l/0¢/60
00'66¢ 010¢ 1se4bap puejuod | ZvH 000€-10G1 000 0L/61/60
00°'66¢ 010z 1se4baA pueod I ZVH 000¢-L0S1 000 01/81/60
00991 moyg L ZVH 0045-101 000 0L/51/60
|eliBie|\ Jeamjoo @ |aseddy }IsemyuoN 0102
00961 moys | ZVvH 006-101 000 0L/i¥L/60
[elSlely Jeamjoo @ [aseddy }IS8MYHON 0102

0041-26L (£0S) wn _O us _O _u<

9€.2-Z€2.6 HO ‘puejuod
"OAY puel 3N 009

Om._.m:zg



00°2€5°02

00'0gl NOI-8ld EJEd0T 1 ZVH 00L-1 000 1 1/8¢/90
00ocl NOI-8id €}ed0T 1 ZVH 00i-1 200 L1/42/90
0o'oct NOI-8id €jed0T | ZVH 00l-1 000 L1/92/90
po'oel : NOI-8ld ejed07 | ZVH 001-1 000 1 1/G¢2/90
00'0oct ; NOI-8ld e}E007 | ZVH 00lL-1 000 L L/¥2/90
0oogl NOI-8id E}e007 | ZVH 00lL-1 200 LL/€C/90
00og!t Buiures] dnO1 LAST | ZVH 00lL-1 200 | LL/OL/S0
00'0clt Puiuiel)] ano1 LAST | ZVH 00L-1 200 | 1/60/90
00'8ce MOUS 8pel]| UIBISAA - "OU| 'Spoo4 |elnjeN pajiun | ZVH 00G1-10G 000 L 1/€0/90
00'8¢c MOUS 8pel| UIBISBAA - 'OU| 'Spo04 [einjeN pajiun | ZVH 00S1-10G 200 L 1/20/90
00951 sia)o/\ Ajiouip jo enbesa uobaip I ZVH 00G-101 000 L1/1¢2/S0
00941 : peawysy/uosyoun] I ZVH 00s-101 000 LLIeLiso

spiemy Aepus|y yor lojeusg |
00'8¢2 siopepy buipeaT Ausianiun plojuels | ZVH 00G1-108 000 11/20/50
00'9S!1 "0 YNIA - 18nbueg Alosiapy YinoA | ZVH 006-101 200 | 1/62/%0
00'9s1 uobalQ siybry oiseq 1 ZVH 0046-101 000 LL/Le0
00'8cc . | 102 1594 solwo) umoydwnis | ZVH 00S1-10S 000 LL/LLIYO
00'66¢ 1102 1584 SolWo) umoidwnig | ZVH 000€-10S1 300 LL/9LIYO
00'9G1 uonony |10z dued siuemiy pooH ‘IN | ZVH 00S-101 200 LLI9LIYO
00'8¢¢ SISJOA UoneAlasuo) Jo enbes uobalQ | ZVH 00461-106G 000 LLISLIYO
00941 "OU| 'SjUSAT JISSE|D UBdlIBWY | ZVH 00G-101 000 LL/ILLIEOD
00'8¢c "0U} 'SJUBAT DISSE|D UBdlIBWY | ZVH 00G1-108G 000 LL/91L/E0
00£1-L6L (€09) . wnpusppy

9€/2-2€2.6 HO ‘puejiod
‘9AY puel9 3N 009

OdLINW :






